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Ruth Nettles

From: Holsinger, Brame N. [BNHOLSIN@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Response to Staffs Data Request ttem 14

Attachments: 07-14-08 Response to Staff Data Req 14 as sent 07-14-08.pdf

A. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola, FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

B. 080001-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of three pages.

The attached document is a transmittal letter to the Clerk and Gulf Power Company’s Response to Staff's
Data Request Item 14 dated July 7, 2008.

Bramsa Holsinger

GULF POWER COMPANY

Corporate Secretarial Administration, Bin 07586
Phone: 850-444-6696

Fax: 850-444-6026

Internal Phone: B8-420-6696

Internal Fax: 8-420-6026
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Flonda 32520-079

and Regulatory Manager
Tei 850 444 6231

Fax 850.444 6026
SDRITENO@southernca.com

GULF ‘\‘
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

July 14, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Re: Docket No. 080001-El

Enclosed is the original of Gulf Power Company’s response to Staff’'s Data
Request Item 14 dated July 7, 2008, to be filed in the above referenced docket.
Gulf has no modification to its responses to ltems 10-13 which were filed July 11,
2008.

Sincerely,

MD‘ Potinaen,

bh
Enclosures
cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S
mail this /%™ day of July, 2008, on the following:

John T. Burnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney for Florida
Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
Attorney for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson
400 N Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa FL 33602

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

Michael B. Twomey

Attorney for AARP

P. Q. Box 5256

Tallahassee FL 32314-5256

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Ste. 400
Northbrook IL 60062

Mehrdad Khojasteh
Florida Public Utilities Company
P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co..
Ausley & McMullen

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol-PL0O1

Taliahassee FL 32399-1050

e (ks

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32398-0863

Jeffrey S. Bartel

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 8§10
Tallahassee FL 32301-1858

Pauia K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. Q. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Norman M. Horton, Jr., Esq.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P. O. Box 15579

Tallahassee FL. 32317

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth, West Tower
Washington DC 20007-5201

JEFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE
P. O. Box 12950

" Pensacola FL. 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




Staff's Third Midcourse Petition Data
Request

Docket No. 080001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 14, 2008

ltem No. 14

Page 1 of 1

14.  Disregarding the force majeure event, what is the number of tons of spot coal
that Gulf originally planned to burn in 2008? Disregarding the force majeure
event, given current actual and estimated information, what is the number of tons
of spot coal that Guif will bum in 20087 As part of the response to these
questions, please include the delivered prices in dollars per ton and dollars per
MMBtu.

GULF'S RESPONSE:

Originat 2008 Midcourse 2008
Tons of Spot Coal to be Burned 1,139,879 1,610,900
Delivered price ($/ton) $68.64 $83.00
Delivered price {$/MMBitu) $3.04 $3.72

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
06053 JuLius
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




